To:
From:
Sent:

(b)(6);()(7)C)

Fri 6/9/2017 3:50:52 PM

Subject: Operation Cross Check

Operation.xls
March SNA DPS NO DL List.xlsx

For your review and edits.

Good morning AFODs,

HRO will be coordinating the upcoming SNA AOR wide Operation “Cross Check” tentatively scheduled for mid-July. The objective is
focusing on targets from the Texas Department Public Safety traffic citation list and local stakeholders. FOT and At-Large Teams will
establish and deploy that have been identified by crime analysis of being high crime areas and focus on those targets that are from
their surrounding counties/towns that are outside of their normal day to day target areas.

Teleconference is scheduled for Tuesday @ 10:00 am, topics of discussion:

Please include any suggestions or information that | may have missed that maybe incorporated in the OPS plan prior submission to

Obtaining targets from the DPS list and any other list that have identified criminal aliens in the U.S..

A minimum of 25 targets per FOT or At-large Team

Target will be consist of criminal aliens, misdemeanor or felony convictions (J&Cs included in FOWs for possible
prosecution referral)
Coordinate with stakeholders or surrounding ERO offices for participation
Dates and length of time of operation

Areas to be targeted outside normal day to day operations

Target spreadsheet

DPS citation spreadsheet
Processing and Transporting coordination

Centralize reporting center during the operation

the FOD for approval.

| have attached the latest DPS citation list and target spreadsheet.

» Conference Line: 1-866-818-](b)(6)
Passcode:
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(0)(B).(b)(7HC)

Sent: Fri 7/7/2017 3:06:54 PM
Subject: OPERATION CROSS CHECK BRIEFING

OFFICERS/AGENTS-
Pre-operational briefing will be conducted on Monday, July 10" at 6am. Please report to the second floor/Harlingen Resident
Office training room for assighments and operational directives.

If you have any questions please reach out to myself or SDDO [(£)(6).(0)7)(C) [(956) 463{b)E).(

[PE®IC) |

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer
DHS/ICE/ERO- Fugitive Operations
Harlingen, Texas

956-38910%° 1 office
956-433- rcell
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(0)(B).(b)(7HC)

Sent: Wed 8/30/2017 1:44:53 PM
Subject: Operation Cross Check EPIC

The Austin Resident Office will be conducting Operation Cross Check EPIC. | am looking for volunteers from the CAP
Unit to assist in at Large Arrests. Please email [(26.0)7)(C) lor myself if interested. The Operation will be
September 17- 21.

YICE

[B)E)R)T)C) |
Supervisory Deportation and Detention Officer
Austin Resident Office
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300 East 8" Street
Austin, Texas 78701

Cell# 956-237-
Office 512-236§

(b)(6):(b)(
7)(C)
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To: (D)(B);(b)(T)C)
Cc:
From:
Sent: Fri 6/23/2017 8:45:48 PM
Subject: Operation Cross Check July 2017
CC Operation July 2017 Updated.xls

CC 2017 July team assignments.xIsx

Sir,

Please see attached spreadsheet for Laredo. We have included 31 targets.

Also, please see the attached team assignments which details transportation and processing units. All officers assigned to this
Operation have participated in 4" Amendment training within the past 60 days hosted by SNA OCC. LRD is also requiring all officers
participating in this Operation to complete PALMS training “Legal and Policy Based Instruction for ERO Field Operations” prior to

the start date. Please let us know if you need any additional information.

Thanks,

](b)(ﬁ)j(b)(7)(0)

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer

Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Department of Homeland Security

500 E. Mann Rd, [BY6YDY7]| Laredo, TX 78041 | Desk: 956-728-[BX6)] | Mobile: 312-296-[D)E)

Warning: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY [UI/FOUO} It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information
Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, tran isposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid ' need to-know" without prior approval of 8 trores-BlSafficial No portion of this report should be
furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

From:
Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 2:32 PM
To: [(b)(E),(eXTHC)
Cc:
Subject: Operation Cross Check

Good afternoon AFODs and SDDOs,

(b)(5);(b)T)E)

Teleconference is scheduled for Tuesday @ 10:00 am, topics of discussion:

Obtaining targets from the DPS list and any other list that have identified criminal aliens in the U.S..

A minimum of 25 targets per FOT or At-large Team

Target will be consist of criminal aliens, mlsdem ar&o "% or f b nyf%:}rg:tions (J&Cs included in FOWs for possible
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

» Conference Line: 1-866-818-{b)@}
Passcode:|(b)(6),(b){7)

Thanks,

(b)(6);(b)(THC)
AFOD
(956) 389-[()6) |0

(D)(7
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(b)(B),()THC)

Sent: Fri 9/1/2017 3:12:36 PM
Subject: Operation Epic - Removals

During our teleconference with CAO it was mentioned that HQ will try to track all removals that were arrested during the upcoming
operation.
For all commercial removals, please annotate on the ETA that it is an Operation Epic case.

Thank you,

[(0)(@);(b)T)(C) |

Assistant Field Otfice Director

FOTC / Public Affairs / Outreach / Congressional Liaison
Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO)
Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)

Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
333 Mt. Elliott, Detroit, M1 48207 [313-446-3(hW Jphone | 313-259-3267 fax

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. The message may contain confidential and/or privileged material.
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies
of the original message.
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